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Julia Guerrieri

From: Julia Guerrieri

Sent: November 18, 2020 4:23 PM
To: "Taylor David'

Subject: RE: Bodhi

Thanks David,

I am back in the office on Sunday. Will give you a call to process payment late morning.

Regards,

Julia Guerrieri #210

Toronto Animal Services | Municipal Licensing and Standards
City of Toronto | 399 The West Mall | Toronto, Ontario M9C 2Y2
T: 416-392-7358 | C: 416-994-0837 | E: jguerri@toronto.ca

() Toronte

From: Taylor David _[mailto_]
Sent: November 18, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Julia Guerrieri <Julia.Guerrieri@toronto.ca>
Subject: Re: Bodhi

Hey Julia, just touching base again. I'm ready when you are to proceed,as this is my written request for appeal
for Bodhi’s case. Please call me for payment and lets get this rolling.

thank you!

David RJ Tailor

Corktown Toronto||

On Nov 8, 2020, at 9:33 AM, Julia Guerrieri <Julia.Guerrieri @ toronto.ca> wrote:

Thanks David,
I am on shift until 5:00pm today and can assist with processing the payment for you.

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

----- Original Message-----
From: Taylor David [mailto ||
Sent: November 4, 2020 11:33 AM

To: Julia Guerrieri <Julia.Guerrieri @toronto.ca>
Subject: Bodhi

Hi Julia - here is an updated picture of Bodhi with the muzzle we got yesterday. I will send you a
formal email shortly for the appeal request.

Thank you

David





